
  HATFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

WORKSHOP MEETING AGENDA 

April 13, 2016 

7:30 PM 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER  

 

II. ROLL CALL 

 

 COMMISSIONER PRESIDENT ZIPFEL 

 COMMISSIONER VICE PRESIDENT HUGHES 

 COMMISSIONER ANDRIS 

 COMMISSIONER RODGERS 

 COMMISSIONER THOMAS 

 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

IV. APROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

 

V.        CITIZENS’ COMMENTS – AGENDA ITEMS ONLY 

 

Attention: Board of Commissioner Meetings are Video Recorded  

All comments made at the podium.  Please state your name and address for the record.  

Comments are guided by Resolution #10-10. 

 

VI. CONSENT ITEMS 

 Motion to Enter into the Record 

 

A.  Engineer’s Report – March  

B.  Building Report – March  

C.  Police Report – March  

D.  HTMA Meeting Minutes – February 9, 2016 

E.  Colmar Fire Company – March  

F.  Parks and Recreation Board Minutes – February 2, March 3 

G. HTMA Budget Report – February  

H. Pool Advisory Board Minutes – February  

I.  North Penn Water Authority Minutes – February 23, 2016  

 

 

VII.   SPECIAL ITEMS 

 

 A.  Police Officer Swearing In Ceremony 

The Honorable Edward Levine, Magisterial District Judge  

Administration of Oath of Office to William Steinberg  

 



 

 2 

 B.  Firefighter of the Year Award – Hatfield Volunteer Fire Company 

  Brandon Mininger  

  

 C.  Volunteer Board Appointment  

  Environmental Advisory Committee – At Large  

  Frances Lawton, Orvilla Road  

  Term: 04/13/16 – 12/31/17 

 

VIII. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

A. Planning and Zoning Committee – Commissioner Rodgers 

 

  1.  Minor Subdivision- 1388 Moyer Road  

 

  2.  Minor Subdivision - 3240 Line Lexington Road 

 

  3.  2700 Clemens Road – Amendment to Land Development Waiver  

 

B. Public Works Committee – Vice President Hughes   

 

  1.  2016 Road Program Bid Overview  

 

  2.  Liquid Fuels List of Roads Amendment  

 

C. Parks and Recreation Committee – Commissioner Thomas 

 

D. Public Safety Committee –President Zipfel 

   

  1.  DEA National Prescription Drug Takeback Event April 30, 2016 

 

 E.  Finance Committee – Commissioner Andris 

 

 

IX. TOWNSHIP STAFF REPORTS 

 

A. Township Manager’s Report  

 

  1.  FEMA Reimbursement – Winter 2016 Storm  

 

  2.  Grant Application – Frick’s Trail Extension  

 

  3.  Building Permit Base Fee Discussion 

   

 

X.  SOLICITOR’S REPORT 

XI. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS  

 

Attention: Board of Commissioner Meetings are Video Recorded  

All comments made at the podium.  Please state your name and address for the record.  

Comments are guided by Resolution #10-10. 















1950 School Road, Hatfield, PA  19440 

Phone:  215-855-0900 Fax:  215-855-0243 

Email:  mail@hatfieldtownship.org 

www.hatfieldtownship.org 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

To:  Aaron Bibro, Township Manager     

  

From:   Barbara Keifer, Safety and Code Enforcement Department 

 

Date:   April 1, 2016 

 

Re:   March 2016 Building Report 

 

 

 

     # of Permits   Fees Collected 

 

Building 44 $15843.50 

 

Electrical 19 $3825.75 

 

Mechanical 7 $2611.25 

 

Plumbing 7 $1410.00 

 

Fire Protection 9 $2786.00 

 

Contractor Registrations 11 $825.00 

          

Use & Occupancy 16 $1400.00 

 

 TOTAL: 113 $28701.50 

 

. 

mailto:mail@hatfield-township.org


                                                   
                                                                

                                                
  
  
 
 

                                     Hatfield Township        
                         Police Activity Report 
 
 

The timeframe for this report is 03/01/16 – 03/31/16 
  
(1888) Incidents were handled by Officers 
  
(159) Selective Enforcements were conducted 
 
(13) Non -Traffic** arrests were made 
 
(231) Traffic Citations were issued 
 
(21) Parking Tickets were issued 
 
(177) Traffic Courtesy/ Warnings Notices were issued 
 
(223) Night Eyes/ Business checks/Directed Patrols were conducted 
 
(16) Criminal* Arrests were made 
 

(4) DUI 
 

(3) DUI’s w/Accident 
 
(12) Thefts were reported 
 



 
 
 
 
Addendum: 
 

*Criminal Arrests involved the following charges:  Criminal 
Mischief, DUI, Endangering Welfare of Children, False ID To Law 
Enforcement, Forgery, Harassment, Identity Theft, Indirect Criminal 
Contempt, Loitering Prowling Night,  Receiving Stolen Property, 
Recklessly Endangering Another Person, Retail Theft, Simple 
Assault, Stalking, Theft By Unlawful Taking,  Theft  From Motor 
Vehicle,  Deception. 
 

 
** Non-Criminal arrests were made for: Criminal Mischief, 
Disorderly Conduct, Harassment, Public Drunkenness, PA Dog Law-
Unlicensed Dog, and Township Ordinance Dog At Large. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







To: Aaron Bibro, Hatfield Twp. Manager 
From: Brad Seward, Fire Chief 
Date:April 5, 2016 
Subject: Colmar Fire Report March 2016 

18 calls for the month of March 

4- Automatic fire alarms 
1- Fire police 
3- Building fires 
1- Dwelling fire 
1- Dumpster fire 
2- Vehicle rescue 
3- Investigation 
1- Gas leak 
1- Carbon Monoxide 
1- Vehicle leaking fuel 



Hatfield Township 
Parks and Recreation Board Meeting 

Monday, February 8, 2016 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
 

Meeting Location:  Hatfield Township Administration Building 

1950 School Road 
Ashley, Wayne, Jeff, Bill, Laura, George, Deb, Dan 
 

I. Approval of minutes: Monday, January 4, 2016 
Landes approved 

Miller second 

 

II. Other Business:  
a. Parks Board Applicants: 

i. Interview reviews/ discussion 
ii. Confirm recommendations 

 

III. Old Business: 
a. Fire and Ice: Book now. 3rd week of January 

i. Ice Concepts - $150 deposit paid 
1. Date for 2017 –1/21/2017   

 

IV. New Business: 
a. MusicFeast 

i. Review and discuss prospective bands for 2016 concerts. 3000.00 guaranteed. 
Budget 4000.00 already have the sponsorship for this. George mentioned getting 
Sal from Guisseppes to donate. No conflict with Harleysville Bank. Mazda 
sponsored in the past. Hatfield Auto 

ii. 5 bands needed  
Tuesday gone-$1400(lynrd skynrd) 

Eric Kearns-emailed 2/8/2016 for price-5th 

River of dreams-$700/90 minutes-2nd 

Duelling pianos-$500/90 minutes-3rd 

British Invasion-1st 

Almost Fab 

Chatter Band-Pete Martone 

Fermenters-Dave Salus 

Band with no name-Scott Francis 
         

iii. Monday  June 27, Monday  July 11, Monday, July 25,  Monday August 8, 

Monday August 22 

 

V. Next Meeting: 
a. March Meeting 
b. Monday, March 7, 2016 
c. 7:00pm 
d. Hatfield Township Administration Building 

George adjourned, Jeff second    



Hatfield Township 
Parks and Recreation Board Meeting 

Monday, March 7, 2016 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
 

Meeting Location:  Hatfield Township Administration Building 

1950 School Road 
 

I. Approval of minutes: Monday, February 8, 2016 
Bill Miller approved 

Jeff Wert second 

II. Old Business: 
a. MusicFeast Update 

i. Bands 
6/27-River of Dreams 
7/11-Tuesday Gone 
7/25-Eric Kearns 
8/8-Tempest 
8/22-Duelling Pianos  

ii. Sponsorship  
Harleysville Savings-$3000.00 

    Hatfield Borough- $2000.00 
    Working on TD Bank 

III.  New Business: 
a. MusicFeast 

Rutter suggests sponsor signs of recognition. Ashley will check into the financial and      
design. 
i. Food Donations 

Wegmans, Herrs, Shoprite, Clemens Group, Clover Farms are the regulars for 
donations. 

ii. Suggestions included checking with BJ’s, Walmart, WAWA, Costco, Royal Farms 
iii. We currently pay for portion of hot dog, ice cream, pretzels and rolls therefore 

discussion included new sponsorship and/or raising the meal which is now 
$2.00/per meal and keep the drinks as water, ice tea and lemonade 

iv. Tickets-changing the color of ticket ex. Red ticket-meal ticket. The hope is to move 
line quicker and serve residents better 

IV. Other Business  
a. Parks Board Applicants 

i. Recommendation 
ii. Appointment 

b. March 23, 2016 – Commissioner’s Meeting 
i. New applicant 

ii. Linda recognition: invite to all to attend  
                      c.      Thomas suggested “Spinning Spells” as an entertainment for Rocktoberfest 

V. Next Meeting: 
a. April Meeting 
b. Monday, April 4, 2016 
c. 7:00pm 
d. Hatfield Township Administration Building 

Landes adjourned, Miller second    









Hatfield Pool Advisory Board 

Tuesday, February 9, 2016 

Currently Present: Jen Ahern, Bob Lanuouette, Becky McHenry, Sandie Musoleno  

Township Representatives:  Jerry Andris and Ashley O’Neill 

HAC Staff:  Mike McNerney and Jon Taylor 

Call to Order: Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Bob Lanuouette. 

Approval of Minutes:  A motion was made by Sandie Musoleno and seconded by Becky McHenry. 

Citizens Comments: None 

Agenda Items:  

Staff and Facility Reports and Updates: 

1. Ashley updated the Board on seasonal employment interviews.  Many have already 
been conducted and several more will be completed in the next few weeks. 

2. Online sales are doing very well.  The first discount period will be ending in the next 
couple of weeks.  An email will be sent outlining the new rates as well as some of the 
perks for purchasing a season pass.  This will be done prior to the first discount 
expiring. 

3. Jon updated the Board on the new scheduling procedures for the upcoming season.  
The new procedures are already and will continue to be discussed with returning 
staff as well as new employees. 

4. The Board discussed the uniforms, swimsuits and reimbursements for staff seeking 
recertification’s this season.   

5. Bob asked Ashley to check in on the current Pool Advisory Board members who 
have been absent from the meetings.  Ashley sent out emails but has not received 
any response as of yet.  She will continue to reach out and update the Board when 
she receives updates. 

Other Business:  None to report. 

Next Meeting: The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 8, 2016 at 7 P.M. at the Township 
Building. 

Adjournment:  A motion was made by Sandie Musoleno and seconded by Jen Ahern to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:30 P.M. 

 

Respectfully Submitted,      

Jennifer Ahern, PAB Secretary 

 






























	April 13, 2016 Workshop Meeting Agenda
	Engineer’s Report – March
	Building Report – March
	Police Report – March
	HTMA Meeting Minutes – February 9, 2016
	Colmar Fire Company – March
	Parks and Recreation Board Minutes – February 8
	Parks and Recreation Board Minutes – March 7
	HTMA Budget Report – February
	Pool Advisory Board Minutes – February
	North Penn Water Authority Minutes – February 23, 2016
	Minor Subdivision- 1388 Moyer Road
	Minor Subdivision - 3240 Line Lexington Road



